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Meeting January 7, 2026

Correspondence as of December 19, 2025

# Subject
1. Safety concern for all road users

N

Exploring preventive rail maintenance on Sound Transit; Updates from USDOT
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From: Mass Transit <mass@news.southcommmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 9:25 AM
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Exploring preventive rail maintenance on Sound Transit; Updates from USDOT

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders.

Exploring preventive rail maintenance on Sound Transit; Updates from USDOT
Mass Transit Daily ENL | View online
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Impressive... but did you know:
Aset of four EARTHLIFT Mobile Columns from Stertil-Koni
can lift a whopping 44-ton vehicle. Now that’s heavy lifting!
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Squat-type Defect Remediation on Sound Transit and the Search for
Effective Preventive Maintenance Measures
By Jeff Tuzik

While progress has been made in remediating Sound Transit’s control of studs, their

exact root cause remains unknown.
Read More

U.S. Department of Transportation to
award $1.5 billion in BUILD grants in

2026

The funding is aimed at projects that
increase safety, expand transit options and
improve the travel experience.

L Read More




King County Metro to soon start
upgrade work on Atlantic Base Yard
Facility

The renovation looks to improve the
overhead wiring for the trolly system while
making other needed infrastructure
improvements.

BEENC2  CTA to reach 2025 Frequent Network
R expansion goal with winter schedule
launch

The new schedule will add four routes to the
Frequent Network while improving midday,
nighttime and weekend service.

Purple Line Small Business Grant
Program awards $500,000 in latest
round of funding

The support program aims to aid business
owners who may experience lower foot
traffic due to the construction.

TTC to complete Scarborough
Busway by September 2026

The accelerated project timeline aims to
bring safer, faster and more reliable bus
service between Scarborough Center Station
and Kennedy Station.




Gov. Hochul awards $1.75 billion for
MTA system modernization,
. accessibility upgrades

.;,‘, The new revenue stream will fund a CBTC
upgrade on the A, C Line, as well as five
/ station accessibility upgrades.

Read More

MO: Number of riders doubles in first month of KC Streetcar extension.
What’s next?

PA: These street sign artists are helping Philadelphia commuters answer
an age-old question: Where's the bus?

WA: New light rail stations open with South King County party

MS: Riders love the new Mardi Gras train and give it highest rating of any
Amtrak line

FEATURED



ASAP Funding Accelerates ADA Accessibility at Legacy Rail Stations
By Megan Perrero

For SFMTA, the grant funding plays a critical role in bringing accessibility to surface rail
stations while freeing up resources to strengthen system resilience.

CAREER CENTER

Safety Manager
From Centre Area Transportation Authority (CATA)

CENTRE AREA
TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY



Application Administrator
From Hampton Roads Transit (HRT)

“=-"HAMPTON ROADS TRANSIT

Director of Rail Maintenance
From New Orleans Regional Transit Authority (RTA)

RTA )» You'reOnYourWay!
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This emailis being sent to board@samtrans.com.
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If this email was forwarded to you and you are interested in subscribing, please click here to sign-up.
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